EDITOR: Steve Rosenberg March 2024 <u>www.sfvregionvcca.com</u>

2024 planned events

We will not have our monthly meeting in March. Instead, we are invited to Norm & Francoise's home in Sherman Oaks for a tour of their home and garage's museum quality collection including automotive memorabilia. Tour starts at 11:00 AM pizza lunch at noon- ish. If you didn't RSVP your wish to attend, please do so now. It will also be a VCCA passport event.

July or August the BBQ

September 14th THE NETHERCUTT COLLECTION 10 AM tour. We have reservations for 25. In July we will be asking for RSVP's For those of you that have never been there it's a BIG WOW. Check it out online.

SAVE THE DATE November 10th Our Car Show @ Community Chevrolet.

We welcome suggestions for more member events.

The Balboa Sports Center has, again, renewed of use of the meeting room for the held meetings the 1st Thursday of the months.

Reprinted with permission, the Filling Station

Chevrolet Trivia

The Huck Brake system was first used on Chevrolets in 1930. What year did Chevrolet first change to the Bendix brake system?

Look for the answer at the bottom of this newsletter

SFV Region Meeting Minutes Thursday February 1, 2024

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM Those in attendance were: Kevin Enns, Andy Spilkomen, Steve Rosenberg, Carolyn Ragan, Barry Goldsmith, Larry Pearson, Sil Delgado, Norm Guimond, Steve Halloway, and Elliott Shell. 10 members total, no guests.

Larry Pearson motioned to approve minutes, Carolyn Ragan made the second motion. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Steve Rosenberg read off the Treasurer's Report. Kevin Enns motioned to approve, Larry Pearson made the second motion. Treasurer's Report was unanimously approved.

New Communications: Andy Spilkoman discussed the Mullin Museum closing forever after February 10th. Tickets were already sold out. Steve Halloway brought up a discussion about the Grand National Roadster show at Pamona from February 2nd thru the 4th. A must see if you've never been! Steve also told us about his new lift that he acquired for his garage. It's portable and lifts a vehicle by the frame rails a couple of feet off the ground.

Committee reports / car show: There will be a tour at Norm Guimond's home on Saturday March 9th at 11:00. Lunch will be served at 12:00 – Pizza! Norm has quite the 'old town historic display' that you don't want to miss. This will also be a Passport Mileage eligible tour. SFV Region Car Show will once again be held at Community Chevrolet on Sunday, November 10th. Round table discussions on upcoming events and things we've done with our cars since last month.

No old business - none

New business – Elections were held. Steve Rosenberg nominates Dave Valentine as Director, Andy Spilkomen as Assistant Director, Steve Rosenberg as Treasurer, and Kevin Enns as Secretary. Vote was unanimous for all positions.

Badge Fines: none Door prizes: Elliott Shell – Digital Tire Guage / Steve Halloway – Permatex / Barry Goldsmith – Craftsman Screw Drivers.

Meeting adjourned at 8:06, first motion by Steve Rosenberg, second by Caroyn Ragan.

Respectfully Submitted Kevin Enns

March Birthday's

Sasha Palazzo	3^{rd}
Elliot Shell	6 th
Gail Sommers	6 th
Girard Mollayan	7 th
Kevin Enns	10 th
Eileen Cochran	13 th
Al Osterloh	15 th
Terri Bagnulo	24 th
Sabina Karras	29 th

Anniversary

Sasha & Anthony Palazzo 15th Linda & Barry Goldsmith 22th

To ALL of you, have a wonderful day!!!!

Chevrolet Trivia Answer

1951 was the first production year that Chevrolet used the Bendix brake system. While some larger trucks continued with the Huck brake system through 1952, all passenger cars & light trucks changed in 1951.

Next meeting @ Balboa Sports Center

17015 Burbank Blvd, Encino, CA 91316 Enter from back, North/East corner

Thursday, April 4th

7:00 -8:30 PM